Classified Senate Meeting Kansas State University Kansas State Union State Room 1 & 2

June 4, 2003

1. Roll Call (Quorum)

In attendance: Rodney Stanfield, President; Sharon Schroll Secretary; Jackie Yonning, Budget Coordinator; Ann Marie Treinen, Ex Officio; Cheryl Grice, (Representative At Large); Janel Harder, Sue Figge, Michelle Garner, William Glover, Donna Rogers, Pam Schierer, Connie Schmidt, Ginger Schwerdt, Loleta Sump, Marlene Walker, Gay Youngman.

Absent: Sam Reyer (excused) Lori Hutchins (excused) Teresa Zerbe (excused)

Meeting was called to order by Rodney Stanfield.

2. Gary Leitnaker (Division of Human Resources)

Gary stated that there is a committee being put together for redoing classified evaluations.

When asked about the increase in State's Health Care, Gary said it could be as much as 15 to 17%.

- 3. Executive Council Report (Rodney Stanfield, President)
 - a) Elections goal is to fill every seat
 - b) Other Committees
 - Ad hoc set up a new committee place this section (VI).
 - c) President Elect
- 4. **Minutes** (Sharon Schroll)

Typed by Lori Hutchins - Rodney made a motion to pass, Connie accepted the motion and Donna seconded it. Motion passed.

5. Budget Report (Jackie Yonning)

Recognition Ceremony	\$5,572.03
Foundation Account	\$1,753.48
State Account	\$ 268.47

Rodney made a motion to pass, Connie accepted the motion and Michelle seconded it. Motion passed.

6. Senate Standing Committees

c) Elections

Pam and Ginger requested this be moved to "old business"

- d) William Glover said paycheck will not be mailed anymore. You will have to go onto a computer to see your stub plus annual leave and sick leave hours. This will be a few months down the line.
- f) Recognition Ceremony

Ginger stated she has received many compliments on how the ceremony went this year.

Rodney spoke up and said he had received complaints about how the door prizes are handled. These should go to both classified and unclassified employee's. Ann Marie said that the Recognition Ceremony is a "public event" and yes, everyone should be entitled to a door prize.

- g) Campus Affairs (Ad Hoc) Committee liaison between this committee and campus.
- h) Legislative Affairs (Ad Hoc) Point to the KU website for information on this.

7. Campus Committee Reports

e) Employee Tuition Assistance - we have received money again for this.

Per Gary Leitnaker: Tuition Waiver - unclassified committee has put in a proposal for 100% for spouse and children.

f) United Way - Loleta Sump - Campaign kick-off is October.

8. Old Business - President Elect Nominations and Election

ELECTIONS:	CAMPUS AFFAIRS (Ad Hoc)
Loleta Sump	Cheryl Grice
Pam Schierer	Sam Reyer
Ginger Schwerdt	Loleta Sump
Ann Marie Treinen	Donna Rogers
	Gay Youngman

LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS (Ad Hoc) Gay Youngman Connie Schmidt Marlene Walker Bill Glover Ginger Schwerdt

Rodney made a motion to pass, Pam accepted the motion and Ann Marie seconded it. Motion passed.

9. New Business

President Elect: Per Rodney, place nominations by Friday June 6th email.

Badge's for Classified Senator's with the Senator's name on it. Rodney motioned to pass this Ginger accepted the motion and Bill seconded the motion. Motion passed.

10. Adjournment

Rodney motioned to adjourn this meeting, Connie motioned to adjourn and Marlene seconded the motion. Motion passed.